

**Cl 69** SC **69.1.2** P **43** L **32** # **2**  
 Kim, Yongbum Broadcom  
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**  
 Figure 69 2 should be Figure 69-2, i.e. missing dash "-" and remain in green color font.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 do so.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

**Cl 128A** SC **128A.3.2.3** P **169** L **22** # **5**  
 Kim, Yongbum Broadcom  
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**  
 Delete blank row in Table 128A-4  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 do so.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

**Cl 128A** SC **Figure 128A-8** P **168** L **22** # **3**  
 Kim, Yongbum Broadcom  
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**  
 Drawing -- lines w/ 90 angle shows stubs. Please fix. Also do others in 128A and 130A - general fix and clean up lines.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Do so.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

**Cl 128B** SC **128B.4.4.1** P **183** L **18** # **4**  
 Kim, Yongbum Broadcom  
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**  
 Typo - erroneous "]" on line 18, 24, 28. Delete them  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Do so  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

**Cl 130A** SC **130A.1** P **201** L **14** # **6**  
 Kim, Yongbum Broadcom  
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**  
 "shows the test point locations associated with 5GSEI." is missing the cross reference to Figure 130A-1. Insert the cross reference so that it reads "Figure 130A-1 shows the test point locations associated with 5GSEI."  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Do so.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

**Cl 130B** SC **130B.4.4.2** P **225** L **50** # **1**  
 Kim, Yongbum Broadcom  
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**  
 Correct symbol character should be used for ">=", not the two char as used here.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Do so.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.